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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 3:27 PM

To: Jennifer Crawford

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Change of firm, e-mail address, and fax number

Thank you very much for your help, Jennifer. I don’t see a problem with putting them in the docket
files per your preference.

From: Jennifer Crawford

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 11:43 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Change of

I've heard back from Mary Anne and the other supervisors; they didn't have a preference whether these go
into the docket filings or correspondence section. | have a personal preference that they go into the docket
filings, but if there’s any concerns in that regard, please let me know.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:43 PM
To: Jennifer Crawford

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Change of

We usually put changes of contact information in parties correspondence. However, since this was
filed as a “notice,” we need a confirmation from GCL as to how to proceed.

From: Jennifer Crawford

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:26 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Change of

| would think they belong in the docket file, but if you usually put notices of change of firm/change of
representation/etc. in correspondence, that's fine too.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 3:42 PM
To: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Change of

Importance: High

Good afternoon, Jennifer.

Mr. Friedman'’s office has filed a “Notice of Change of Firm, E-mail Address, and Fax Number” in all
of the dockets listed below. Those should have been e-mailed to clerk@psc.state.fl.us rather than e-
filed. However, since they were filed (example of same shown below), please confirm whether you
would like these placed in the docket file or if placing them in correspondence is acceptable.
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Example of one of the filings:

AUTHOR

Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal. com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@fflilegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com)
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Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@ffilegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@fflilegal.com)
Martin Friedman (mfriedman@fflilegal.com)




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Docket No.:
IN RE: Application for amendment of
Certificate Nos. and in
County by
UTILITY COMP:
4

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF FIRM, E-MAIL ADDRESS, AND FAX NUMBER

The undersigned hereby gives notice that he is now affiliated with Friedman,
Friedman & Long, P.A. The address and telephone number remain unchanged, but the
new e-mail addresses and fax number are below:

Primary E-mail Address: mfriedman@ffllegal.com

Secondary E-mail Addresses: drudolf@friedmanfriedmanandlong.com
jhamel@friedmanfriedmanandlong.com

Fax Number: (407) 878-2178
1 b
Respectfully submitted this _{ _ day
of February, 2014, by:

FRIEDMAN, FRIEDMAN & LONG, P.A.

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Phone: (407) 830-6331

Pax: (407) 878-2178

nifriedman@ffllegal.com
drudolf@friedmanfriedmanandlong.com
jhamel@friedmanfriedmanandiong.com

P

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
Florida Bar No.: 474797
For the Firm





